

Privileged and Confidential - GA Deferral Mechanism

From: "Hill, Krista" <khill@torys.com>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: chris.ginther@opg.com, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, john.s.lee@opg.com, WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>, "Hill, Krista" <khill@torys.com>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 17:58:07 -0500
Attachments: GA Smoothing - Potential Regulatory Framework (Confidential) - February 27 2017.DOCX (25.86 kB)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Deputy,

I attach for your review an outline of a potential framework for the “Regulated Assets” in the GA Deferral mechanism. Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss the proposal further. Regards, Krista.

Krista Hill

P. 416.865.7953 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com



This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.